City Attorney's Communication #2025-487
April 8, 2025

TO: Mondy Claude, Utilities Business Operations Analyst
FROM: Mark E. Berman, City Attorney

RE: Resolution — Authorizing Interlocal Agreement with Broward County for
Participation in the NatureScape Irrigation Program

Asrequested in your memorandum dated April 7, 2025 Utilities Administration Memorandum No.
25-20, attached please find the following captioned resolution:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, APPROVING AND
AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIALS TO
EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN BROWARD
COUNTY AND THE CITY OF POMPANO BEACH TO
PROVIDE COST SHARE SUPPORT OF WATER
CONSERVATION PROGRAMS THROUGH THE
NATURESCAPE IRRIGATION SERVICE TO WATER
UTILITY CUSTOMERS AND AUTHORIZE BROWARD
COUNTY TO CONDUCT SPECIFIC TECHNICAL
ACTIVITIES REQUIRED AS PART OF LANDSCAPE AND
IRRIGATION SYSTEM EVALUATIONS; PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

Please review carefully and feel free to contact me if I may be of further assistance.
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